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ADVISORY:  PCW REITERATES CALL FOR SUBMISSION OF 

   DOCUMENTS FOR THE 2018 GADtimpala 
 

TO:   All National Government Agencies (NGAs), Attached Agencies and Bureaus  

  including Government-Owned and Controlled Corporations (GOCCs) 

 

FROM:  Philippine Commission on Women 

 

SUBJECT:  Call for Submission of Documents for the 2018 GADtimpala Awards for  

  Outstanding Gender-Responsive Government Agencies and Outstanding  

Gender-Responsive Government Programs 

 

DATE:  January 15, 2019 
 

 

The Philippine Commission on Women would like to reiterate its call for interested government 

agencies to take part in the 2018 GADtimpala Awards to be conferred in August this year in 

time for the 10th year anniversary of the Magna Carta of Women.  

 

The 2018 GADtimpala aims to give due recognition to deserving national government agencies 

for their outstanding achievement and performance in mainstreaming gender in the 

bureaucracy, upholding the rights of women and effective implementation of gender-

responsive programs. 

 

For interested parties, please submit your Gender Mainstreaming Evaluation Framework 

(GMEF) assessment results and Harmonized GAD Guidelines (HGDG) assessment results to 

PCW together with the means of verifications (MOVs) until March 15, 2019. Submission 

shall include a cover letter signed by the head of the agency attesting the accuracy of the results 

and authenticity of the documents.  

 

You may click the link, https://www.pcw.gov.ph/law/guidelines-implementation-gadtimpala-

or-gender-and-development-transformation-institutionalization-through-mainstreaming-

programs-agenda-linkages-advocacies-2018, for the guidelines, timelines and details of 

submission. 

 

Thank you for your valuable support to gender and development. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

EMMELINE L. VERZOSA 

Executive Director 
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